



# ANDREA GAGLIARDI

**Date of birth:** 1 | **Nationality:** Italian | **Phone number:**  
(- | (e) | **Email address:** |  
**Address:** | (work/home)

## ● ABOUT ME

I am an enterprising individual, and I love dedicating myself to everything I do to achieve every goal to the best of my ability. This drives me to have strong organizational skills both in life and at work. Additionally, I consider myself a positive person, which leads me to have excellent interpersonal skills with people of all kinds. In particular, my professional experiences have allowed me to enhance skills and competencies such as problem-solving, teamwork, organization, autonomy, initiative, and results orientation.

## ● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/10/2020 - CURRENT Perugia, Italy  
**PHD STUDENT UNIVERSITY OF PERUGIA**

During my PhD, I conducted my research activities and had the opportunity to deepen my scientific knowledge in the field of Acute Myeloid Leukemia with NPM1 mutation and laboratory techniques such as Lentiviral Production, Single Cell Sorting, Sequencing, and CRISPR-Cas9 Dropout Screening.

01/10/2016 - 15/08/2018 Perugia, Italy  
**STAGE UNIVERSITY OF PERUGIA**

University of Perugia Department of Medicine - Section of Pharmacology  
Researcher trainee (unpaid). Carried out research in molecular biology and acquired skills in using laboratory techniques such as PCR, RT-PCR, Western Blot, flow cytometry, and computer programs for the analysis, management, and archiving of the results obtained.

10/02/2018 - 10/06/2018 Perugia, Italy  
**MEDICAL SALES REPRESENTATIVE PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY NUTRIPHYT LABORATORIES**

The scientific informant of the drug in the area of competence of Perugia and the province

15/08/2018 - 15/08/2019 Perugia, Italy  
**UNIVERSITY RESEARCH ASSISTANT UNIVERSITY OF PERUGIA**

The research project entitled "From the Umbrian tradition new foods of animal origin rich in bioactive molecules for better safety characteristics and health-related quality", where I was able to gain experience both in the cultivation of cell cultures and in the techniques of molecular biology applied to them.

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

02/11/2015 - 19/10/2017 Perugia, Italy  
**MASTER'S DEGREE IN MEDICAL, VETERINARY AND FORENSIC BIOTECHNOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CLASS LM-9) University of Perugia**

**Address** Piazzale Giorgio Menghini, 06123, Perugia, Italy

12/06/2017 - 16/06/2017 Perugia, Italy  
**POSTGRADUATE TRAINING COURSE University of Perugia**

Handling and treatment course for laboratory animals

01/12/2016 – 14/12/2016 Perugia, Italy  
**TRAINING COURSE** University of Perugia

Safety and prevention in the laboratory

01/10/2010 – 26/06/2015 Perugia, Italy  
**FIRST LEVEL DEGREE IN BIOTECHNOLOGY (CLASS L-2)** University of Perugia

09/09/2005 – 04/07/2010 Rieti, Italy  
**SCIENTIFIC, BIOLOGICAL AND TECHNOLOGICAL HIGH SCHOOL** Istitute Celestino Rosatelli

**Address** Via A. Fassini 1, Rieti, Italy

03/04/2023 – 07/04/2023  
**TRAINING COURSE** Boolean

Through this online course, I have acquired foundational knowledge in the field of Machine Learning and the use of programs such as Python.

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIANO**

Other language(s):

|                | UNDERSTANDING |         | SPEAKING          |                    | WRITING |
|----------------|---------------|---------|-------------------|--------------------|---------|
|                | Listening     | Reading | Spoken production | Spoken interaction |         |
| <b>ENGLISH</b> | B1            | B1      | A2                | A2                 | A2      |

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## ● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

### PUBLICATIONS

**Prolonged XPO1 inhibition is essential for optimal antileukemic activity in NPM1-mutated AML** – 2022

**Glucocorticoid-induced leucine zipper regulates liver fibrosis by suppressing CCL2-mediated leukocyte recruitment**

– 2021

**Deficit of glucocorticoid-induced leucine zipper amplifies angiotensin-induced cardiomyocyte hypertrophy and diastolic dysfunction**

– 2021

**Exploiting Food-Grade Mesoporous Silica to Preserve the Antioxidant Properties of Fresh Olive Mill Wastewaters Phenolic Extracts**

– 2021

**Glucocorticoid-Induced Leucine Zipper Inhibits Interferon-Gamma Production in B Cells and Suppresses Colitis in Mice**

– 2018

Il sottoscritto Gagliardi Andrea dichiara che tutti i fatti riportati nel presente curriculum corrispondono a verità ai sensi e per gli effetti degli artt. 46 e 47 del D.P.R. 445/2000. Il sottoscritto dichiara di essere a conoscenza delle sanzioni penali cui incorre in caso di dichiarazione mendace o contenente dati non più rispondenti a verità, come previsto dall'art. 76 del D.P.R. 28.12.2000, n. 445.

Perugia , 12/10/2023

/ /